
 
2021 年 2 月 19 日 

FIK 加盟団体会長 各位 

FIK 事務総長 佐藤征夫 

 

皆様お元気でお過ごしのことと拝察いたします。 

2 月 5 日に行われました FIK 書面理事会において下記決定がなされましたのでお知らせいたし

ます。 

決定事項：第 18 回世界剣道選手権大会（18WKC）の開催中止 

決定理由 

(1) 18WKC を主管するフランス剣道連盟（CNKDR）からの下記理由による 18WK 主

管辞退の申入れがあったこと。 

 コロナウイルス感染拡大による会員数激減とフランス柔道連盟からの財政支援の大

幅削減により財政難となったこと 

 大会会場予定のグランドドームが今年中に売却され、代替施設が見つからないこと 

(2) FIK 本部・事務局での代替主管国、会場の調査・選定が、新型コロナウイルス感染

による国際渡航制限により不可能であり、見通しが立たないこと。 

（コメント） 

18WKC は、当初 2021 年 5 月にフランスパリに於いて CNKDR の主管による開催が予定され

ていましたが、新型コロナウイルスの感染拡大により延期されていました。今回、上記理由に

より開催自体が中止となったことは遺憾に堪えません。 

なお 19WKC については、2024 年の開催を目指しておりますが、現状では、まだ主管候補国が

決まっていない状態です。FIK としては、18WKC の中止を受け、早急に諸条件を再検討して

19WKC 主管立候補国を再募集する計画です。 

以上 

  



 
 

February 19, 2021 

Presidents of the FIK Affiliates, 

 

I hope you and your colleagues are fine. 

I would like to inform you that the following decision was made at the FIK Extraordinary Board 

of Directors Meeting (BODM) held on February 5. 

Decision: Cancellation of the 18th World Kendo Championships (18WKC) 

Reasons: 

(1) The French Kendo Federation (CNKDR), the organizer of the 18WKC, requested to 

withdraw from the 18WKC for the following reasons. 

 Financial difficulties due to the drastic decrease in the number of licences caused by the 

COVID-19 and the drastic reduction of financial support from the French Judo Federation. 

 The Grand Dome, which was to be the venue for 18WKC, would be sold by the end of this 

year, and alternative facilities could not be found. 

(2) Research and site selection by FIK Headquarters and Secretariat is not possible due to the 

strict restrictions on international travel caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. There is no 

prospect of alternative host countries and venues for 18WKC. 

(Comments) 

The 18WKC was originally scheduled to be held in Paris, France in May 2021 hosted by the 

CNKDR, but was postponed due to the spread of the new coronavirus. It is with deep regret 

that 18WKC itself has been cancelled due to the above reasons.  

The 19WKC is planned to be held in 2024, but the candidate host country has not yet been 

determined. FIK, with the cancellation of 18WKC, is planning to re-examine the various 

conditions and re-open the call for 19WKC host candidates as soon as possible. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

Yukio SATO 

Secretary General, FIK 


